

Dane County

Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Criminal Justice Council

Thursday, February 22, 2018 12:15 PM City-County Building Room
--

City-County Building Room 351

A. Call To Order

Meeting was called to order at 12:20 pm.

Chief Deputy, Hook attended for Sheriff Mahoney. **Present** 4 - SHARON CORRIGAN, JOE PARISI, DAVE MAHONEY, and JUAN COLAS

Excused 2 - CARLO ESQUEDA, and ISMAEL OZANNE

Advisory Members Present: Enger, Anhalt, S. Kleinfeldt in for Ackeret

Staff present: K. Peterson Thurlow, L. Kuhl, N. Reyes, J. Kostelic and C. Clark-Bernhardt (by phone).

Others present: Barbie Jackson, Lisa Munns, Alsion Mix, Ralph Jackson, Paul Saeman, Eric Howland, Mary Grabot, Jeanie Verschay, Sr. Fran Hoffman, Jan Frieswyk and Rhonda K. Frank-Loron.

B. Consideration of Minutes

There were no minutes before the Council.

C. Presentations

1. NAMI Presentation

Lindsey Wallace from NAMI gave a presentation about what NAMI does. They were also a part of the SIM workshop as community members. Ms Wallace also gave an overview of Crisis Intervention Training (CIT).

NAMI is working on CIT training for Dane County Dispatchers. They will have a meeting later in the year with EMS and Fire. There is a condensed training that was given to Dispatchers. In 2018, they will be doing 11 CIT trainings.

Supervisor Corrigan inquired about the outcomes of the training. NAMI is finding that the trainees are gaining increased confidence.

Clark-Bernhardt inquired about how the effort will be sustained. National recommendation for law enforcement is to have 20% of officers trained in CIT; MPD and Sheriff's Office have exceed this.

**Judge Colas arrived at 12:34 p.m.

2. Sequential Intercept Mapping Debrief

K. Peterson Thurlow gave an overview of the draft SIM report that included a video, objectives, and nine recommendations.

**Gloria Reyes arrived at 12:50pm

P. Saeman, a member of MOSES registered to speak about his experience at the SIM training.

Chair, S. Corrigan commented on the training – suggested that subcommittees or work groups might be helpful. She also asked for staff to look into the possibility of workgroups/subcommittees to work on the recommendations from the SIM training.

K. Peterson Thurlow requested that the CJC review the document and provide comments.

D. Reports to Committee

1. Year in Review

K. Peterson Thurlow provided an overview of the year in review.

**Enger left at 1:02 p.m.

2. National Opportunities

- 1. Pima County, Tucson, AZ trip Clerk of Courts, Board Chair, PPJ Chair, and a Sheriff's Office representative visiting to see the work they have done on pretrial services going in early March.
- 2. Lucas County, Toledo, Ohio Not yet scheduled.
- International Association of Chief of Police convening on Pre Arrest Diversion and Deflection – cosponsored by NACO and National League of Cities – Human Services, Carrie Simon, member of MPD, and James Crawford attending in early March.
- 4. Data Driven Justice Conference on Behavioral Health and Incarceration convening in April.

Clark noted that this is a resource hit on the County, but making the national connections helps to position Dane County to received more resources.

E. Action Items

- 2-1. Grant Activity: MacArthur Foundation
 - 1. Status of Current Innovation Grant Accomplishments
 - 2. Process for Invitation to Apply to Become an Implementation Site

K. Peterson Thurlow presented on the process to become an implementation site for the MacArthur Foundation.

F. Future Meeting Items and Dates

Future meetings will be held Thursday, March 22, 2018, Thursday, April 26, 2018 and Thursday, May 24, 2018 at 12:15.

G. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

No public comment.

H. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

No such other busines

I. Adjourn

A motion was made by CORRIGAN, seconded by COLAS, that the meeting be adjourned at 1:22 p.m. The motion carried by a voice vote.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Janice L. Lee, subject to council's approval.